Product : QIAE EF{I](Instant Coffee)
Country : H&|™(Philippines)
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Great Taste White Coffee Mix Universal Robina Corporation
Blend 45+ Universal Robina Corporation
Café Puro Commonwealth Foods, Inc.
Davao Coffee Century Coffee Manufacturing
House Reserve Figaro Coffee Systems, Inc.
Artisans Espresso Blend Conlins Coffee World, Inc.
Nestle Coffeemate The Original Nestle Philippines, Inc.
San Mig Super Coffee Sugar Free SMCL CO.,Ltd
San Mig Super Coffee Original SMCL CO.,Ltd
Essenso Super Food Technology Sdn, Bhd.
Best Yet Decaf Hazelnut Créme Best Yet
Lavazza Italy's Favorite Coffee Classico Luigi Lavazza S.p.A
Kopiko Blanca PT Torabika Eka Semesta
Nescafe Gold Blend LOTTE - Nestle Co., Ltd.
Maxim SA ZE
Maxim Mocha Gold Mild SM ZE
Maxim Original SA ZE
Maxim White Gold SM ZE
Maxim Kanu SM ZE
Maxwell House Coffee Mix Original SA ZE

2
2T
=M
2T
=M
e
Eake
Ef=
Ei=
ZEO|A[OF
0=
O|Z2{0}
QIO
gt=
gt=
et=
et=
t
I.
I.

ol ol r-oh

H1 A1



HE 7S e 7S 01E HE 7S

Abreeza Mall (Robinsons) Arirang Store Gaisano Mall SM Mall Supermarket
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Abreeza Ayala Business Victoria Plaza Complex, .
Park, J.P. Laurel Ave, J.P. Laurel Ave, Poblacion ‘ljjz\'/alaalérifl %\6%0082%% Sél\grégzzM'\gﬁg'ﬁ N;\SlgPr%r
Poblacion District, Davao District, Davao City, 8000 dgi Sur " Manila’

City, Davao del Sur Davao del Sur
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[ 1] Great Taste White Coffee Mix Universal Robina Corporation e
Blend 45+ Universal Robina Corporation 2|
Café Puro Commonwealth Foods, Inc. e
n Davao Coffee Century Coffee Manufacturing Tz
House Reserve Figaro Coffee Systems, Inc. Z2™
n Artisans Espresso Blend Conlins Coffee World, Inc. o
Nestle Coffeemate The Original Nestle Philippines, Inc. T
BB san Mig Super Coffee Sugar Free SMCL CO.,Ltd Efj=
n San Mig Super Coffee Original SMCL CO.,Ltd Efj=
Essenso Super Food Technology Sdn, Bhd. 2HZ|O|A|OF
Best Yet Decaf Hazelnut Créme Best Yet 0)=
Lavazza Italy's Favorite Coffee Classico Luigi Lavazza S.p.A O|=Z|of
Kopiko Blanca PT Torabika Eka Semesta QIL=L4|A|Of
Nescafe Gold Blend LOTTE - Nestle Co., Ltd.7- ah
Maxim =M ZE 32
Maxim Mocha Gold Mild =M ZE 5h
Maxim Original =M ZE sk
Maxim White Gold =M ZE =
19 Maxim Kanu SA ZE St
Maxwell House Coffee Mix Original =M ZE =
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7. Nescafe Gold Blend A|&2 U|&2|(Nestlé)2r 22| 3F2H3|ARI LOTTE - Nestle Co., Ltd.Of|A] | X5t A|EC 2 H2AtO 2 EE5H
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SUMEH)  ERMGA)  HRAEA)

£ @ AR|BFEZAHGaisano Mall Supermarket, Arirang Store, SM Mall Supermarket, Abreeza Mall 2017.04), 1871 & 7|=

£7|3t 20)-2) £ TR (29 g 712

500.0

24.0

27241

A mBd mE2 A mEd mE2

Z4  AR|”IEZAHGaisano Mall Supermarket, Arirang Store, SM Mall Supermarket, Abreeza Mall 2017.04), 207 #|& 7|&

8. 1H|A(PHP) = 22.71(KRW) (KEB StLt284 1A 7|, 2017.05.10)
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San Mig Super Coffee  QIARHE I™H HaRR|e (& THIA QoA QFYA|, SiitA|, QAAHE
Sugar Free o, 2324 QlZ5F OMETE K

San Mig Super Coffee 47, AUAHE IF FoR|&Y, {5 THHA, [, QFgA| st ela

Original HEAHL, 2324 Q153 OfALE
38, 7HMRIHEE, B2 &7 FEA| Fe, A%, QAAHEAD, 01|12
Essenso
2 J2feC A
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. 200 AL, Ql5<F
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Lavazza Italy's Favorite
Coffee Classico
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Kopiko Blanca _
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Great Taste White HE AL, A" 459, ERA[Y 49, HEF 90mg, TalkE 18g, 40|
Coffee Mix % 39, 4T 109, T 1g
Blend 45* HE AL, ZEF AH
Café Puro -10.
HAR|AE Davao Coffee -
House Reserve -
Artisans Espresso Blend -
Nestle Coffeemate The &F 7O, EEY, SPOIEZXHYOEE MEH2YU, [k, 283F it
Original A, LOEHINY, 2B, 2§
Nescafe Gold Blend He HZ QIAE EF I
Maxim Original e 7
Maxim Mocha Gold Mild ¥% 7L, Mg, &2
e Maxim Original = AL
Maxim White Gold HE AL, Mg =3
Maxim Kanu A= HO(QIAEEFHL] 95%, £ I 5%)
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Gaisano mall2 CHHIRA|, CjIA A
HE MEA ERZO| H2|st= ZF
HE HO|AF TO|R[F 2Fot0 At
D NY EE 2L

Z2{| : Gaisano Mall(www.gaisanomalls.com)
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NS ME OVERVIEW

§ 2017 TME ZE

2N E
212

HS CODE

A, 7, 2p Es OFEY oAt 5= F 0|9
et 252 7IME stAL O, 2 E= OIS 7|4
I

2101 -

23t ZAF . /2 AL 7| |52 AL HE=

T AL oML & OU SF=.

- _ A : 30%
2101.11.10A, 10B ZZ B (extract)-0j|MlA(essence) =& 5%

B : 45%

AlBM Z|HFS ESISH= BEMSH He F{O|E J|HE A : 30%
2101.12.10.A, 10B nEe A¥S ZEes T 2 NS 1A ° 5%

gt HO|£E J4of Us == B : 45%

o LT BTN R

majmo| JAHENLS A wrty 12%7t 2agn Qe

o 22T FTA NE &

_ _ _ (o)
SLASEAN FTA 82420 sigslol 2yg D%t iy

o TIP_HE BN 2ol
BHES HOIBHE WHOls BN TMYBYEEY 302 YA, FTA Mg ZS 3r2oHs
7
o

‘TradeNavi(www.tradenavi.or.kr)’Q] ‘FTA/ZA" H=5& 85I ZME2 23 4+ U5 H2Ho
TEH M2 #ME X3 MH|AE Foff 3|7t 7t

ZMHEHYEREE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
2N Tradenavi www.tradenavi.or kr
BT A www.customs.gov.ph

HICt O ZE5H 22 HS (ODE 2 BIg YR HES sts 3
AR S ABIAR OIgSPILL 2 T AISAR B9 AES WS

2 013

g Eefo|= B4l & 15665114
- FTA BAIE 7 1380

S00ii5| ERO|S SMEl 22 * FTAZAES o 2
3I-

H
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sz Bl 4F +E A Bewdd Y FR £y
S8t YEAE HsoE T Wk Y] FASE F2o HYY A
Qo] BB threl FWE 8T Qo) Aol tHIT Bart 9.
S WAHE 8T BEY A% £Y WA FEANE 140 wpd
B8N0k 3

g FE7IYE =Y FHS DI Y SECH.o) F5sta AdstA 2

SAY dlg AURAEA, BRL. Sel% wE] 53] £E EFO

T F =S FElor 3 BE FEAE 5% AHA BR 55 Al

AgEE 189 dAsESHa(taxpayer identification number; TINZ
=

AHESHA

FEARE =9l iAol A AAEEL B & FAAY ) S
=l FulA} FoA ARIGH AAFEES A ETotol & FEAPL
EE &5 FHE BH 3 F2AuNE S MFER I
Ao A=shd, AlBS AlAuthority to Load)ollAl o)1= ZAAlsk kA
AMNATEFRAFEL T FE2AAFE Vg Fvlsof sh, §4 59
2ol sl FEEE N JIS71RY Ve g5k she s U

E 7.0 QST Oj2AE 2o

MY o2 s A EAME - 3} 1 042-472-2197
= By oisrol= oA - 43t 1 +63-2-856-9210
™ M- - A3} 1 +63-2-702-6000
4 - "yl M- (www.customs.gov.ph), SFFEMALHE, ‘HEuF 7 FEF AFL-TYT’, 2015.12

13. B BEAAMAE(DTI, Department of Trade Industry)
14, B2|M 7|YSE L Z=YY3I(SEC, Securities and Exchange Commission)
15. ™W2| ZA|Z(BIR, The Bereau of Internal Revenue)
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STEP #1. AM&=H|

A FYe sixe T FAGAT mﬁ]-‘ﬂ ﬁrﬂl“{fﬂ ISE

A]2=Bl(Client Profile Registration System)ol] 7184 5

(Customs Accreditation Secretariat)S #S3lo]of fé g

HSHHt WH SEC @015712 A, A5A FHEEE, ey
shH UMY FaRIIE 1doR )

%3@

FUEES 7k A, BA FEo] EREe] gloeEE g FEo
TrAlFo tigk gRle] AR’k 53] W7t FHOE ERE FAHE okl
el FAAEAMinimum Access Volume)E AA8k ¢lg. Zg#Ae
RA No. 650160 oJAste] FUHEE Algsta dom FYHAH AA
FE] S Ao e e AT £ HIHE HES 5 U

_4
_—

4
inss

FAd A= e dd5EH AT National Single WindowES %3l
AL e FUNIAFe FEE St

rulm

Aol F7pE Bag AT @A AR EF oF Y S o}
A 735 ARl $UHNE WA gk ARIE BFEo] 30%9] ol
S % gl7) wRel) Fep} e

| NS AT FHME

- O

- A A (Application Form)

-tTI—

[=
-
[=]

L+ -
=]

—_

1015 7| A= (Sec Certificate of Registration)/7iQAAL S ESAHE(Proof of Registration of DTI)
- 3|AAPZE M3t 2H B B AtE(Audited Financial Statement)
BHolM| ZEZ=BH(Income Tax Return of the Company)

7F

=

H3S%(Proof of Utility Billing)

24 ma

M| (www.customs.gov.ph), etxZMALE, HEWH =9 SHEE F1-EET’, 2015.12

502 (Republic Act No. 650)
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STEP #3. ZIA} L AlA}p

Tol/\]

Lane, Red Laneo & &

% FUWAE YO B0 BB
E% =3 oF /b ARe A

STEP #4. ZtM| &t

AL 8 A ol A
el T Agos
B e Al 558
EL

URE Epuko

Zolo] 12%E RN E B

2. OLRS(On-line release system)g %3
1o 3 3 YUt s B ol9lddle FUMAIE BT
Ao T FHeoF ¢

H 734 £ 52 LA MB
- ArotaZHCommercial Invoice, C/I)

TE Rl o]Fo= A AFelA Super Green Lane, Green
BREo] E3o] Z3g. Super Green Laneo] 73

=& A AAMFRE S8 4\1@3}@
flo] F¥e] 7Fsd

HHsAl FH HkEo] 517 }Hfﬂ ?J%

TUA Aggd<S
230 2HE A

%‘H Aztel Zﬂ HV“_E

- MstEH(BIll of Lading, B/L)
4

B 7.4 W SHu3

oS
- ZZHAM|A(Packing List, P/L)
=H

st=28d(Way Bill)
- 74X £2HPro forma Invoice)

e 2hM| % (www.customs.gov.ph), Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources(www.bfar.da.gov.ph)

a5 P HES STEzt
AT s B3 sl
[ H Al Ol =27
Red Lane ~ol0[2f a0ty HE I MR
A At B A ZA
. ] 8f2 Tz M SPAD
OFSSF 7 AOIF|BS FIZR| AOIO] o - oL L
Green Lane  U=23h IA £U7|ES 71 +UYA T ALE B|H|ZAF
Super Green o101 shE B2 HAMFEER AL
TT T dHd

Lane
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2. TNE

45

# 75 AW

H2E|0] 5% Ei}

QALEEZD, AE M=
Fe71de) Qlz"EAD = dWels HS  CODE 2101111000,
2101121000019 Azle]  AS WAFEToR R, FHelA

J[2HEAT | RHsl= #A= 3 ASEAN FTA 4 #4180l 285,
FEEAS (D), ¢JBZ thAl HS CODEZF FEE AT FTA #A1E 284
s = WellM dAle2 2=

ol¢lol = Dejwe HS CODE 21017l sigshs A& sl Al elo=
UW=AZ SPRIA 12%2 B38la 9L, ZEjHe] AuHE S«
sy 2006 2¢ 1952 JEjd Bl sl 12%% 14E

QIAEIEZI| HS CODE 25

Wt MscOE & 8

oA~ I, 3t £E OfEfQl ofMAS 528 U O
2101 2fer _%%% 7| = stAY AL, 2F E= OEYE 7| _

M2 5t ZHE ;82 xSt V|5 82 AHY O

g2 2 A4 oL Y I 5=,

2101.11 ZZF(extract) 0|l A(essence) &= -
2101.11.10 QAR EZL -
2101.11.10A  £ZA|SH I 5%
2101.11.10B 2|5 2 5%
2101.11.90 7| E} _
2101.11.90A  £ZA5H 0%
2101.11.90B 2FH5H 2 0%
2101.12.10A £ZA|$F Y] 5%
2101.12.10B £ZA|3F 2 5%
2101.12.90 7|Ef -
2101.12.90A  £ZA|SF L 5%
2101.12.90B  £FA|3F 2 5%

£2] : 52 HNEHHYEEE 3 0(unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do), T ZHM|YI 3| (www.tariffcommission.gov.ph)
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3. FTA A&

Qh - ASEAN FTA 2R 5% AN A&

2005 12¢ 139 Fdotrlol =7 AHASEAN)F
AA=le] HS CODE 2101.11.1000, 2101.12.1000->

e e o e A= veoby

a]EJLCL =] R

FTA & 482 fcliM= Eit2
A S A

¢

ol

i

X
e r

XY dE A2

g

o\ ofN of\
o4, %E.?L. o,

P ot

(o
2
=il
b

2
r
i
H
of
12
2
Bl
ly
N

H 7.6 @ 3H-ASEAN FTA |IAHZ| SQA w2 Mzt o M2
moso) @ THO HS 6T AR TYI|E ol
STUE @ HW HS 23U BYME %

v
HURSEN . azMDL2WE EE O|0) US3HE MEB
=z
THINE EH - SBY = AR

EICIETIN
- AR AT

H
BES YA Ut == B2 THS
PN

A, FEEEC] Ul A - AR - AlE - 7hE
goj=foll A FTA A& &
HARNA dakx] Fo] 7|28 HAEkL

fo] AEo] FOB 7149 40% o)felofor 3hH
= 4 GEHAL AR Ao

as2zke] FTA @4o]
SRASEAN FTA AA

FEsh Yol

80l 7F5g

gom 7k
sgehs BEel

« 4719) HEE HE Al 43 § 7Y o|ufo] waHor &
v
BARSEA - AHA ME S5 o HA USM Y > 2O > SUMTY > B /
LAY AE3o|2 915 UF (B
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&4 Al AEHS(LTO), AEFSF AEAM(CPR) B+

dedew AFe FYUs] Ad AFE sEse e A
golll~E HEiy] wiEe] dEjHor FlEe AEss Akl

N2Ele Qlom ARIAS|LTO, License to Operate)s} AE5S A1%A(CPR,
Certificate of Product Registration) F 7H¢] &A1& AlAlsioF g LTOY
FE/ZHe 2do|n) o) Fe AH ol 53T FEF

AR ArfE = FUANES 71 eR BUEY FHol AFdM T8E

G o AEES U] 93 odstolEsl ZAEW, we SqlAEe

=AZE A7 i Ui ARelA sEEe AlEs 2F S
F7Hos FdEjldow Fold e AFe] FAY fiE FE2 9
AFAAA 2R O] gl7] wiEel] w= FHojAld] FAEA o, 9
=725 sgAFe] ZAE ks AAMIAME BE & SE S

Al

1o

°[2F=(FDA) &
Bk FElRe] AF 1% 8 S welok s, A%

ot ojH
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> Y4 > MBY
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HAVAYT 224 > HE
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d (www.mfds.go.kr)

: CPR(Certificate of Product Registration)

o ILAO|IX
2TLO

o0

o 39 FDAY| AF S20| A

1713, 49418
3

5

SE MM, Affidavit of undertaking, &2 AE, ¢
HO|A AL, AE MT, B SAE, U3 X4 Y 84t
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<r

ro

~N

ufd
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1 = bl
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EERNE 3% Eu
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fo ik
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A97|7t

(www.fda.gov.ph)
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L5 - Yl SFAM(Health Certificate)

A= RJAEEEAYE 5= w7k A7
) arelE 94 Zw A (Health Certificate)E FEsloF 3
E

A FOFEHA A WFS 5 o ANTEAE

L 401= : CPR(Certificate of Product Registration)

oA s BE TRAFEY AF TRy oA, F4 B,
thly 55 #sk= FDA(Food and Drugs Administration)dl &% Ax}7}
ol ARGl A&A 98 913 A S|(LTO, License to Operate)=
ASAoF 3 T AFY S5 L Ui 2 ¥ls FEiAT
Vs TVEAE 528 T 7R ZHEaElnel ulel S27|71e] oy
A AR FH7F Bash F&Rol Wit Aoleht Bt 3 ~ 45 Ax 485

22 FDAE 239 vAESH A= wet Low Risk, Medium Risk,
High Risk®@ #-RF3le] &715-8 g3l High risk® EFdE 2% dAE
o= HAE ZsskA

2 N rx

o]
]

N QN
F
rir

N o

N

x X

N

A=
T=
HF 1
2 -
o
8%
A I
[el=)
o
it
o
Hit
o
Hat
ES
=
=

2 OH oF ro

B
|:or2 P b

mjo o

)

Zeste MEEYA
MOR oI & b AUUHTL HEH ST AHA

Affidavit of undertaking
HE2AE
BFAD 2 Y575 U +YUAE 334 ¥
ME . HE Y 3y moj QoA AtE
¥

= 3]
LRSICED AYSIO] xFOl WO§ FEH AE, Codex 2f

0
i

nE
=1
ox
=2
=]
rr

2 M(www.customs.go.kr/kcshome), Z&|™ Alokd (www.fda.gov.ph), KATI, "E&|™ L&, 2014

17. ZtE| 2] 1 :

—_ T r
U, AR Y AR, BB, DAE, AIE, 90U, £EY, AU, S
FR(3E), A4, SO U HOLR AIE, S4 AO|RYAIE, QUMY AIE, La|Lojls £517|
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LAQI= ¢ AR ZMHA{(Certificate of origin)
Hlolo] olE|H Az} Fjdlol IAHEANE 58 o <5 2 37t

Z8gt 7102 AR FEHloE FYEE BE EF2 dAETE AW
q

)P F-olA|Qk FTAY &3t U2k ZHAE BAA T} AFE-3] Q)40 A
eFRE 5 AU

T3 QejAolAM e 7 AY SE5E JATE AF Ul 7Fssh] Wizl
34 e s Blsvse ASSior & TRAEe A
Zyj® 2oPd(FDA, Food and Drugs  Administratiomollx]  5<lal=
U3 7H(LTO, License to Operate)= dgttolof 3+

3 T =R 58d AFe=

A2 7FEY I7bolAlRE Yl wikEe] AU = ARl oledd

FES F8l T ASAE e Fse Ao AR 2011 ed
_Q_

o g AFl

g ARe o&EHguT H0Y ol EXxsy e oW die

thte A Hent ofle} SE=7F 2 QI 171 ASvAfoke} &

NS Eple R g AKRS g F1skaL ;&% dEd & A3F7|H9l

IDCPoll AHA A& & AE A Alx
<

HAI= 1 HACCP(Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points)

HACCP QIS kgt Ao At 7ol digh dso2 wl=oA

HACCPS Aldigt o] g JAEC] H= F&& % HHo=
#5371 AAtekl=
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Nestle : &&QlZ

SM(HACCP)2 AIZ el Wx/g 9i8t
A o AZorszalsARILC,

SH(HACCP) 2158 W2 %Y slo|ESC ANYA=
IS0\ QI H2E Eaf ohMstn MRS MZELICH

SE(HACCP)2 M 93 LRiE
BERIEN, ol Agorxiaial eI,

U 7 1] 552 HACCP 252 22 |
oA Qairlg ATAL T3K0[ sl |
el S ST MRS HEELC,

SAHE
LIE§

Maxim : HACCP Q&

_64_



3. HEMF

Al =rHA|(Health Certificate)
A FYERE Y A ofste] Al Az AL e, FEHL e AlEYe ¥k

. ]
@ MBorEorTiN

MBLTRY OF P00 AND DELG SAMTY

g

00

& 212, Mokdongiungang-ro, Yangoheon-gu Seowl, Korea, Tel: +82-2-2640- 1307,
Fax: +82-2-2640- 1360
Serial No : MFDS FID -

Page No
HEALTH CERTIFICATE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN : MM/DD/TY

MFDS certifies that the following products are manufactured, distributed and fit
for human consumption with compliance and supervision under the Food

Sanitation Act of the Republic of Korea
Name and address of production establishment :

Country of destination :

Name and address of consignor :

Name and address of consignee :

Remark :

Sincerely Yours,

Director of General Services Division
Seoul Regional Food & Drug Administration
Ministry of Food and Drug Safety

Republic of Korea
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3. HEMF

CPR(Certificate of Product Registration)
c oA FjEE BE 7FSAEe 79 FDAY AlF 55o] 8%

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Health ”’

FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION  Faud sl lruy Sdsssiniruton

CERTIFICATE OF PRODUCT REGISTRATION

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Republic Act 9711 otherwise known as “Feod and Drug
Administration (FDA) Act of 2009” and its implementing rules and regulations, Presidentinl Decres
g21 and Administrative Order 303 s. 1976, the product described hercunder has been found to
conform with the requirements and standards for marketing suthorization of  household/urban
hazardous substances products per existing regulations in force as of date hereof.

Registration Number
Product Name
Packaging
Manufaciurer
Source

ImperierTraderDistributor

The marketing suthorization shall be valid for __ yeans) and shall expire on
subject 1o the conditions listed on the reverse side

This marketing auihorization is subject fo suspension, cancellation or recall should any
violation of Republic Act 9711 and its implementing rules and regulations, Presidential Decroe
A% land/or regulations issued thereunder involving the product be commitied

WITNESS MY HAND and the Scal of this Office, day of 014

BY AUTHORITY OF THE ACTING MRECTOR GENERAL

MARLA THERESA M. GUTIERREZ, RFh, M5
Officer-in-Charge, Center for Cosmetics Regulation and Research

Rg. Samius
TR Ne,

Amaunl
Drabr
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3. HEMF

HAA| SEA
D FEEEo] AN - AR - Al - 7E YARIE SHEE BAIE S ASEAN FTAo) 2]t 4kx] SA

F2o] AT

Original(Duplicate/Triplicate)
1. Goods Consigned from(Exporter's Reference No.
business name, address, country) KOREA—ASEAN FREE TRADE AREA
PREFERENTIAL TARIFF CERTIFICATE OF
ORIGIN

(Combined Declaration and Certificate)
FORM AK
Issued in

2. Goods Consigned to(Consignee's name,
address, country)

(country)
See Notes Overleaf

3. Means of transport and route(as far as| 4. For Official Use

known) l:‘ Preferential Treatment Given Under KOREA—ASEAN

Free Trade Area Preferential Tariff

Departure date
D Preferential Treatment Not Given (Please state

. reason/s)
Vessel's name/Aircraft etc.

. Signature of Authorised Signatory of the Importing
Port of Discharge

Country
5. Item 6. Marks |7. Number and type of 8. Origin 9. Gross weight|10. Number and
number and packages, description of Criterion or other date of
numbers goods(including quantity (See Notes quantity and Invoices
on where appropriate and HS overleaf) Value
packages number of the importing (FOB)
country)
11. Declaration by the exporter 12. Certification

The undersigned hereby declares that the
above details and statement are correct;

[ It is hereby certified, on the basis of
that all goods were produced in

control carried out, that the declaration by
the exporter is correct

(Country)

and that they comply with the origin
requirements specified for these goods in
the KOREA—ASEAN Free Trade Area
Preferential Tariff for the goods exported

to
(Importing Country) Place and date, signature and stamp of
-------------------------------------- Certiinng authority
Place and date,
signature of authorised signatory
13. [ Third Country Invoicing [] Exhibition [] Back—to—Back CO
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2 7S/

125171 S(LTO),

HE S5

SBHM(CPR) ER”

“ISO 22000/
FSSC 22000,

HACCP
MEy Q157

Q2. A5t

A0l 317%/71341 517t% (LTO HESEZEM

- HH AMEQIS HMBA HEE fY2
Certifications Manager Thilini Perera2t2| QIE{E & 2017.04

‘2g LTOE AHY 0 GMP AZMS ARUIASSFAYR Et
Y J|BON LI, HESTMYY STM, ARTUSZTA
3 128 HEsHorstct

- WW 4EFAZ HUYA HEE QU2

Certifications Manager Thilini Perera2te| QIE{E & 2017.04

rr

HERISO| ALK?

“ISO 22000 / FSSC 22000 QIZ1F HACCP OIZ2 AMEHO|=Z0|H, %{&
A0 {7IE/HE5{ 7E(LTO)S 7| Y5 L{OF 5H= AEZ ISO 22000
= FSSC 22000 Q1EMLE HACCP QISME Cha| & £ 9lof sig
ASE e UAS FHYH"

- Wm NEAZ HUYA HEE QU2

Certifications Manager Thilini Perera®2t2 QIE{E & 2017.04
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i ""\ “

‘“m

£2] * Republic of the Philippines Department of Health, ‘Revised
£2] 1+ AR|HEZAHGaisano Mall Supermarket, 2017.04) Rules and Regulations Governing The Labeling of
Prepackaged Food Products’, 2014.08.09

o LYW QIAEAN| 2pz AN B7|MRH

s 13
HEE QUuF|EHO| ofd BFADO|| £21= A&
BHIHE 4 4H EAHEY F HBIL IS B B
HA2EH LU S FAE WA O AR T M2/ A, =, WEA 23
a2 2|34 Sl(International System of Units) 7|&
HAUA L S SHAF E A=Y SUYUAL TOiEY ojFd 4 7|Y
Lot 2 NEEY A Zof| 2% 7|YE/0foF &
B Bk 25 2 20| Ofol| &7
- kil 8/se Y, € ik 7Y
Y27 YR L2715 U + Us HE E3 Al o HE B
Ar-SRH o AlE2| SHIE ALY BY|
CHOFME T T EhrotE, A, HEE, HEE, HIER, ojYE % Y40 oigh HEof HE
ecox oUR|Z & Y HHTHRENDO| Bigh %S E7[SHOF &

23 W 7R S HEE T www.agsiq.gov.cn)



1. Bp BIAREH

Ll AlE 2pay 27

He)Ae  ‘Administrative Order No. 88-B series of 1984° ol A&}
epily 7)ES AASHL s 2014 JRAEE REC oshd AlEH, BE
2 AR dAEE 9 3 8% A 9 f5dA AR, Lot WS,
W, 8713 OLEﬂEﬂ AR, ARG, QYRR T 1WA AR

AREAQl el AR 71sd ol Fo] =2 FejHojoln 9 4Fe]
A5 =olel FojE WIS T e AF A7 A5 Codexd] A&
A71e 8% 74(General Standard for the Labeling of Food Additives)l)
e} E7)5HE

Sk AH
=

[=] =20

1 [ ULA|FFO| ofd BFADO| 521 AIEF

2 HUE Y Y HUEY Y YL US BS B|

3 PR U Y AR WA I IREY ANURAIM, TR, YA Ea

4 2 24|44 Sl(International System of Units) 7|=

5 BARE L REYA GE ARE, £UYAL TOIESY O|FL 4 7Y

1 Lot HS TN IR M| 22| 25 7|

7 B B 2 O A0 ois BV

8 Q5713 QSIS Y, B, HE 7Y

9 uR27| Ye UN27|S QU 4 YUt R B3 Al Sl YR B

10 AL oz AMES 2HIE AR B

y o O 481 A1y LSS, USRS DI § S50l o
cees YEL HAY OfHA[F & FYAL HHTHRENDY| Ofsh %S B

Z2| ' Republic of the Philippines Department of Health, ‘Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The Labeling of
Prepackaged Food Products’, 2014.08.09

#92:-He|H STEEH oAl

Nutrition Facts

Serving Size:

No. of Servings per container/pack:
_ Amount per Serving: % RENI*

Calories (keal) Calories from Fat

Total Fat (g)

Saturated fat** (g)
Trans Fat (g)
Cholesterol (mg)

Sodium (mg)

Total Carbohydrates (g)
Dictary Fiber (g)
Sugar (g)

Total Protein (g)

Z2*| : Republic of the Philippines Department of Health, ‘Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The Labeling of
Prepackaged Food Products’, 2014.08.09

_7‘|_



2. oA OfjA

ul|1I -

1: Uniy@rsal ik I | W
R e LAY I \\i\\.\;ﬂ

D G AT YA T4 BA(THIA, AW SHAEHE, HES)

trition Facts

Kl g)

T ka

_72_



X. Q4 27 He

% OJA 97 OVERVIEW
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AlIX IX
=
_Lr_.0|A|"='
o O
A =]
—IJ?_I'E
Ingredicnts:
Sugar, Non-Dairy Creawer (Glucose Syrup, i}\rn
~tet Vegetabis Fat |Palm Kernel
H::T«M“ (::--[Sodun tenate], ===
sabilizers | nhate,
iphosphates], EmMnevs[M 0- and
:;gpmesmmtmns Mono- and 7|-_T'_AIJI
Dirzetyl Tartaric Acid Esters of Mono- and =)
of Fatty Acids], Anticaking
#gent [Silicon Dioxide], Beta-Carotene),
st Coffee, Nature-Identical Flavoring, o Ol-AI o
#d/ spartame’ = S
Ygen Information: may contain milk
ML (Thailand) CO., Ud%umyd o o=
 Coffee Corporation Pte Ltd Singapore)
San |Aigues . iper Coffeemix Co., Inc. o=
Corpoate Con dominium, ADB Avenue, 2z2
jas Center, Pasi ) City
Al
Mo R

5 A

=
o™
Acetylated Distarch Adipate

ACETYLATED DISTARCH
PHOSPHATE

Acid Treated Starch

AMTHIIE Alkaline Treated Starch

BENZOATES

BLEACHED STARCH

Calcium Chloride

KO O 0O
v

O 0o o0

LHEHND g = FFO IHE 203 82| At

7| =(mg/kg)

10,000

10,000

10,000

10,000

600

10,000

3,200

aM 71

A EFASIRE
A ETAIRE
THA B9

A EREALS]

THA B2 8]

FHA B9

£ 1 A EAE B www.codexalimentarius.org)

O

N

O o o o o



Laim AZYItE, INNEARES 24

LA AFA7HE S T W ARiAREY delR A7 B E s
A2 E 1A LS(CODEX, Codex Alimentarius)e] #488 wWEi UL
T TR A E OB AZo] et A AAHCT ELE 2 9= s)E
9 4 T& AT AF WP AF 4, AR, AdH 2 Hoi
&]-871%MRLs) 5-& 24

TANEFANUSE AFAY L B oY TAHY RS
@e} A STl HBe Sas: FATIES

M 8 S Yol AHslel sl BagAsN gelald

2A7HE HolAs B FAOWHOARSo R T4slo] glom, A
PSR QA BANUSAD, A8 AU, A5
AAIEDE THE. I F HEWHRA B AEHE7IES FHs
Aejshe 718he ARSI A CCFAY

SANEFNEA R AEe AlE 2l Fojz A wr)EojoF &
OVE“E?M AFe] AF7R US4 ARl iRt AR HRE
SANETH PIES] FAE T IAMHTAZINS) whe FEe}

HEA=E Eﬂ“ T A=

H 100 - AXHEFHL 1Y &2 IR TE 282 At

71 E(malko)

qu

M

Acetylated Distarch Adipate 10,000 LA EFAYH3S

ACETVLATED DISTARCH S NPT

Acid Treated Starch 10,000 A A EFAY S

AMEHIME Alkaline Treated Starch 10,000 A A EFAY RS
BENZOATES 600 =AM EFEAAES

BLEACHED STARCH 10,000 ZAHAMEFEAES

Calcium Chloride 3,200 A A ETAY RS

£ 1 ZA|AEFE B www.codexalimentarius.org)
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71E(malks)

Hrr

Dimethyl Dicarbonate LA EFAYH3S

Distarch Phosphate 10,000 2| A EFAH3S

EDTAs 35 =AM S TEREE

ENZYME TREATED STARCH 10,000 =AM ETEAEE

Ethyl Maltol 200 =AM EFEA]ES

Fumaric Acid 1,000 LA EFAYE3S

HYDROXYBENZOATES 450 A A EJALAZ]

Hydroxypropyl Distarch Phosphate 10,000 ZAHAESFEAH S

HYDROXYPROPYL STARCH 10,000 =AM EAEAAES

Maltol 200 =AM FHAEE

Monostarch Phosphate 10,000 2| A EFALH3S]

OXIDIZED STARCH 10,000 =AM EAEAAEE

NEENE PHOSPHATED DISTARCH 10.000 2AAZ IO
PHOSPHATE ' ETmTE

PHOSPHATES 440 =AM ETEAAES

POLYDIMETHYLSILOXANE 50 ZHAZZAAZ]

POLYGLYCEROI;CEI;'I;ERS OF FATTY 5000 2AAZ IR

POLYGLYCEROL ESTERS OF

Al 774

INTERESTERIFIED RICINOLEIC ACID 5000 A SH AT

SACCHARIN 200 A A E A A

SORBATES 10,000 2| A EFALH3S

SORBITAN ESTERS OF FATTY 800 2R AIE 0I5
ACIDS

STEAROYL-2-LACTYLATES 2,000 LA E A HS

Sweetener 250 2 A EFALH3Z

SUCROGLYCERIDES 10,000 ZHAZFAAF|

SUCROSE ESTERS OF FATTY ACIDS 5,000 A A E A A

£2]  ZAAEFA B www.codexalimentarius.org)
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AA - UM AFS F 7oA, A8 HFHE &
FAZZALE Tl dofRt AAAEES] e AR A dA
AFE ToAM 73k v HAPE Sd Zle S wEHls 23

718 5 %ol HlolA gk ) EE 1 oo 2L FAs Aol
[e) )=
u

(=] XL
HEANE

o
N
-

AS |, Toy

’

Nestle Coffeemate The = Nestle Philippines, 3SO|=EZA|Y0|E|E AEHA

= =

Original Inc. T2, 21ZE, ShitA|

— Or

QocaIg, 207,

[}

’

;

E =3, daRr|E, /5
San Mig Super Coffee TR, S2FA|, QFEA, SR,

SMCL CO.,Ltd
Sugar Free QIAE

L O O

AU, OMMEE K

San Mig Super Coffee = T ok, A
19 >tp sMeL colt oo e el 2rEA
Original 5

3=, FHMRILLEE, BA| &7,
Super Food Technology OFgA|, a3, BT,
Essenso
Sdn, Bhd. QIAHEZD, Oo|3z

JerRE

QUAHE If, FofR|Y,

TQILES, oA, 51,

. PT Torabika Eka tl HES A8, #e

Kopiko Blanca A, A, QlATES,
Semesta -

3%, Y| 29, TIPIZ,

O
A
ECLETERN

£ AX|LFRAHGaisano Mall Supermarket, Arirang Store, SM Mall Supermarket, Abreeza Mall 2017.04)
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1. Philippines eyes halal tourism market Philippine Star 2016.03.11

2. Retail Foods Manila Philippines 2016 USDA 2016.12.19

3. MEudg=9 Sy A28 M AELE, 2015.12

4. 8| ~YHHEAH KATI 2014

5. Revised Rules and Regulations Governing The Republic of the Philippines 2014.08.09
Labeling of Prepackaged Food Products Department of Health

x Z1 AIO|E

1. 1TC www.trademap.org

2. 3t 2t www.customs.go.kr

3. %t HMHHHELZE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do

4. Qe M HEa www_tariffcommission.gov.ph

5. Global data consumer.globaldata.com

6. T IS4 psa.gov.ph

7. Lazada www.lazada.com.ph

8. Euro Monitor www.euromonitor.com

9. Data Monitor www.datamonitor.com

10. Nestle www.nestle.com

11. SM Markets smmarkets.ph

12. Gaisano Mall www.gaisanomalls.com

13. Metro www.metro.com.ph

14. MAYORA Wwww.mayora.com

15. A AE dongsuh.co.kr

16. Ofster&3|o| 4 cert.korcham.net

17. ajm™ Aleky www.fda.gov.ph

18. Al ZQ|QFZ O Y www.mfds.go.kr

19. IDCP www.idcphalal.com

20. SGS Group Philippine www.sgs.ph

21, T IR SHYEEES www.agsiqg.gov.cn
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